

Contact

+971504972614 (Mobile)
adilm9787@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/adil-mohamed(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

PHP

Node.js

JAVASCRIPT

Languages

English (Full Professional)

Malayalam (Native)

Hindi (Elementary)

Certifications

MongooseJS

Ultimate Angular 2 Developer with
Bootstrap 4 & Typescript

Object Oriented PHP
WEB API and ET Crash Course Quick
Start AngularJs Online

Adil Mohamed AM

PHP | Angular | Vuejs | Ionic/Electron | React JS

Summary

Full Stack Software Engineer having 5+ years of industrial experience in software development, worked on several project from Startup to Enterprise Level Including some of these categories.

- E-Commerce (multi-vendor)
- Business Directory
- GDS System
- Browser Based Role Playing Game (MMORPG)
- Restaurant
- SaaS, ERP
- CMS/CRM (WordPress)
- Server Management
- Online Media Portal

I have also contributed towards several open source projects like MMORPG, IDIORM and several other projects. I have also contributed in php.net and StackOverflow;

Experience in:

- Multiple PHP frameworks (Laravel/Codeignitor/Magento)
- Ionic Framework/Electron JS (for Hybrid Application)
- Web Services (SOAP/REST)
- Tools: Eclipse 4.7, IDE, Notepad ++, Dreamviewer 2018
- IDE & TOOLS: Dreamweaver, Notepad++, visual studio
- Web Technologies (HTML4/5, DHTML, XHTML/, XML, CSS3, jquery)
- MySql server (2016) / Oracle(11G/12C)/Mongo DB (Databases)
- Cloud Servers: AWS, GCP, EC2, EC3
- Angular.Js/React.Js/jQuery/Vue.Js/Node JS/Typescript
- Facebook/Google/Twitter/Youtube/LinkendIn/ APIs
- Methodologies: Agile/Waterfall
- Git/SVN/Mercurial (Bitbucket, Github, Gitlab etc.)
- Application Server: Apache Tomcat 5.5/6.0

Experience

Bismi Wholesale LLC
Senior Software Developer
January 2019 - Present
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

- # Write software that meets its design and business goals. Understand design decisions, participate and contribute to design considerations.
- # Produce high quality code and participate in testing (self-testing, as well as do rotations in our QA group).
- # Showcase logic/solution-driven thinking
- # Work with product and other internal teams to build cross-team functionality and troubleshoot issues
- # Provide and discuss innovative technical solutions with designers and other stakeholders
- # Facilitates complex problem resolution

SkynatsTechnology
Software Developer
2017 - 2019 (2 years)
Kochi, India

- # Design overall architecture
- # Maintain quality and ensure responsiveness of application.
- # Writing up detailed specification
- # Participating in all phases of the software development from planning to production.
- # Maintain code integrity and organization.
- # Experience in working with graphic designers and converting designs to visual elements.
- # Web Application Maintenance and bug fixing.
- # Diagnosing and resolving issues
- # Development of new features and functionality testing's
- # Designing & Implementing quality of Web Application
- # Working on latest tech and current Web Application upgrades
- # Sharing & Discussing Ideas to make the Application very best
- # Understanding and Implementation of security and data protection.

Espina Software Solutions

Web Developer

2014 - 2017 (3 Years)

Kochi, India

- # Individual Projects Handling
- # From Management to Deployment Phase monitoring
- # Diagnosing the issues and bug fixing
- # New development discussions
- # Team Leadership in certain projects
- # Making sure customer satisfactions
- # Web Designing & Development Process
- # GDS Project

Education

Master of Computer Application (MCA)

University – Mahatma Gandhi University

Year – 2015 - 2017

Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA)

University – Mahatma Gandhi University

Year – 2012 - 2015

Higher Secondary Education – AL Ameen Public School

Board – CBSE

Year – 2012

SSLC – Chavara Darshan CMI Public School

Board - CBSE

Year - 2010